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Building Inspections - RE: 11 Orchard Street

From: Mark Mueller <mark@muellerarchitects.com>

To: "buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov"
<buildinginspections@pottlandmai...

Date: 2/18/2016 1:40 PM

Subject: RE: 11 Orchard Street

CC: Mike Monaghan <mmonaghan@mwoodworks.com>, Kristine

Provencal <KProvencal...
Attachments: 2016 Commercial Building Permit Application.pdf

Hi-Back Inspections,

I am sending a PDF of an application.
We can-not find a specific permit amendment app...so we improvised.

If fees are required, | have cc'd the general coniractor.
Yes, the ptans attached only reflect revisions to the project,

Thank you,

mairk

Mark Mueller Architects

100 Commercial Sireet

Suite 205

Porfland, Maine 04101
mark@muellerarchitects.com
Tele: 207.774.9057

Cell: 207.749.6876

From: buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov [mailto:buildinginspections@portlandmaine.gov}
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Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2016 12:37 PM
To: Mark Mueller <mark@muellerarchitects.com>
Subject: Re: 11 Orchard Street

Hi Mark ,
You do need to provide an actual permit application detailing the job description / changes to the original
permit. Please make sure you are providing only plans and detail of any changes this time.

>>> Mark Mueller <mark@muellerarchitects.com> 2/18/2016 1231 PM > 5>

All parties,

In discussions with John Rioux, he has asked us to submit o ‘permit amendment’ for
the Ansel Residence.

Lori, as John mentioned over the phone the finish first fioor was inadvertently raised in

construction.
Most likely due to the ‘fall-out’ shelter nature of the concrete walls in the back of the

project, Literally.

The building height is still well w/in the allowed.

Beb, I have outlined a few changes that affect the design.
I am available to review should you like.

They are mostly the client changing her mind half way in.

Thank you,

mark
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